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Jim Pierce

R A — — ——— —
From: Ron Lee
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 12:12 PM
To: Dave Wilde
Cc: Jim Pierce; Slade Strickland
Subject: RE: Arapaho Mesting

1 am not sure about the seeded areas. If they did the seeding, then | feel that they are responsible for the weeds. if
someone else did the seeding, which | think is the case, then they can not be held accountable. 1 have a meeting with
Hawkins at 2:00 this afterncon 1o look at pruning the Arapaho Red Qak trees and to walk the project again. They did
some work last week and said that they are complste with their portion of the proiect and want to be released. They fold
me that they removed all the tree grates and cleaned out the debris and sand and added muich per specifications. 1 will
ask Hawkins at the meeting if they did the seeding and will get back to you. The sod was not laid by Hawkins; Ed Bell
assigned this part of the project to a subcontractor of their chosing. Therefore, Ed Bell ultimately is responsible for the
weeds in the sodded areas,

Ron Lee

--Oyiginal Message---
From: Dave Wilde
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 11:56 AM
To: Jim Pierce
Ce: Ron Lee
Subject: RE: Arapzha Meeting
What responsibility does Hawkins have regarding the grass/weeds in the sodded areas, and the seeded areas?
Dave Wilde
---—--0riginal Message-—--
From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 11:10 AM

To: Dave Wilde
Subject: FW: Arapaho Meeting

-----Criginal Message~~~--

From: Ron Lee

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 9:02 AM
To: Nm Pierce; Slade Strickand

Subject: Arapaho Meating

I am scheduled to meet Hawkins Landscaping at 2:00 today to look at pruning of the Red Oak trees on the
Arapaho streetscape 1o facllitate pedestdan passage along the sidewalks. Do you want 1o be there as well?
Hawkins also said that they came out last week and did all of their punchiist items and that they want me to
reinspect the project at the same time. They want the Town to release the landscape portion if everything is
to our satisfaction. What is your thoughts about this?

Ron Lee
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Jamuary 19, 2000

Fd Bell Comstruction:
10603 Harry Hiney Bied
P. 0. Box 540727
Dallas, TX 753540787

Adtentfon: Buobest Weber
T Laawacnies Triny Arxpaba R Projsct

Denr My, Wabux:

On Moodzy, Tavuary 3, 2000, Tinspeciad the bunducaging o the Arapela R4, Stroctscape
Froject with BiY Roy from Hawking Eandscipig. All but ane of theiy punch Bt itemns
tiax boen sddressad to the satinfotion of the ‘Fown of Addison. This morsing § discased

s vt Trom with Mr, Reyy.

T woeds witkln the bed sreas, scsording to Mr. Roy, weps band pafied. Some of thess
ererds have root syatem that do oot allow (ot oaction of the piant and thus the weed
will groow wgxin fros roat. For this roascn, during the active growiny sessan and so later
e the end of My, ths Tewn requinos Hroklns foigs 1o tevinit the aile and
silien n Towen spgroved herblicide to eradlcats sty and all weeds 86d t remove s
plams once they wre Goad. 3r, Roy verbally egreed 10 thix flloweop stion.

Thin information nesds 3o by iocluded i the Sxal tloes ot documents so it I st
overlooked.

Ifyeu have Rny questions, $0 191 Besitats to comsct me mL {972) 450-2851.
Siwaroly,

TFéwa ¢f Addison
 Operations Mansger
£ Fim Plerce- Asst. Exgiwer Town of Adilison sod Froject Manager
Slads Strickland- Dizector Toem af Addlacs Parka Dept.
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ADDISO PARKS & RECEEATION (972) 4502851 » FAX {972) 4502834
T B it ZETNE  Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Wesigrove
January 10, 2000
Ed Bell Construction
10605 Harry Hines Bivd.

P. O, Box 540787
Dallas, TX 75354-0787

Adttention: Robert Weber
Re: Landscape Inspection Arapaho Rd. Project

Dear Mr, Weber:

On Monday, January 3, 2000, I inspected the landscaping on the Arapaho Rd. Streetscape
Project with Bill Roy from Hawkins Landscaping. All but one of their punch list items
has been addressed to the satisfaction of the Town of Addison. This morning I discussed
this one item with Mr. Roy.

The weeds within the bed areas, according to Mr. Roy, were hand pulled. Some of these
weeds have root gystems that do not allow total extraction of the plant and thus the weed
will grow again from root. For this reason, during the active growing season and no later
than the end of May, the Town requires Hawkins Landscaping to revisit the site and
utilize a Town approved herbicide to eradicate any and all weeds and to remove the
plants once they are dead. Mr. Roy verbally agreed to this follow-up action.

This information needs to be included in the final close out documents so if is not
overlooked.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (972) 450-2851.

Sincerely,

RoLe
Tawn of Addison
Parks Operations Manager

Cc: Jim Pierce- Asst. Engineer Town of Addison and Project Manager
Slade Strickland- Director Town of Addison Parks Dept.
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Additionglly | have found the following:

1. Quorum Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Phase 6 and phase § pedestrian call butfons inoperative,

2. Quorum Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Pull box in median nose on east side of infersection no longer level, it
needs o be reset and level. ,

3. Ali locks in cabinets need to be lubricated with graphite, key insertion is difficult.
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Jim Pierce

L B
From: Mitchell
Sent: Tuesday, Decemnber 07, 1999 3:30 PM
To; Jim Pierce
Cc: Robin Jones; Jeffrey Markiewicz
Subject: Punch list for Arapaho Signals

Jirn,
| have gone back over my punch list for Arapaho Rd. and found the following still incomplete:

1. Install and connecf modems at all inf@rseacf:ons, M

n Prevyy
3 Quowm Dr. & éxcpaho nor?heqsf comen; Repiczce bolt on mas? arm-pole flange. [Too shord) J figy~ 3

Additionally | have found the following:
——

1. Quorem Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Phase & and phose 8 pedestian call buttons inoperative,

2. Quorum Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Pull box in median nose on east side ¢f infersection no longer level, it
needs to be reset and level. .

3. All locks in cabinets need to be lubricated with graphite, key inserfion is difficult.
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Jim Pierce

From: Ron Lee

Sentz Thursday, September 30, 1999 3:55 PM
To: Jim Pisrce

Ce: Slade Strickland

Subject; FW: Arapaho Road Punch List

Jim, | need to meet with Hawkins and Irritech one more time and go over all the things that they were supposed o do
according to the punch lists and | also need to meet with Pat again and go over all his items. | won't release the project
until everything, save the bricks, has been done to my satisfaction. This will include irrigation as well.

Ron Lee

----- Qriginal Message—

From: Slade Strickdand

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 1888 7:52 AM
To: Ron Lee

Subject: RE: Arapaho Road Punch List

Fine with me. | we accept the trees, then Hawkins needs to give us something in writing on their warranty and water
schedule for Summer and Fall/Winter. thanks

www{riginal Message—---
From: Ron lee
Senk: Thursday, September 30, 1889 7134 AM
To: Siade Strickland

Subject: FW: Arepaho Read Punch List

Let me know your thoughts on this and | will talk to Jim about it

Ron Lee

~~~~~ Criginal Message----
From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Werdnesday, September 29, 1999 459 PM
To: Robin Jones; Mitchall; Dave Wilde; Slade Strickland; Ronlee
[ o4 John Baumgariner

Subject: Arapaho Road Punch List

Ed Bell Const. has asked for a "final” punch list so he can complete any items while he has his crews on the job. The
uncompleted brick work is not included. He wants us to accept the finished portions of the work and start the
warranty period. Please give this some thought and give any additional items to me. Thanks, Jim.



Jim Pierce

From: Robin Jones

Sent: Friday, October 01, 1999 1:23 PM
To: Jim Pierce

Subject: RE: Arapaho Road Punch List

When they have completed the preliminary punch list items we wili be happy to work on a final list. Not interested in
starting maint. period prior to completion of brick work as brick delays are not a Town problem but one of Contractor not
ordering enough in the first place. Robin

----- Original Message--—--

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 1999 4:59 PM

To: Robin Jones; Mitchell; Dave Wilde; Slade Strickland; Ron Lee
Cc: John Baumgartner

Subject: Arapaho Road Punch List

Ed Bell Const. has asked for a "final" punch list so he can complete any items while he has his crews on the job. The
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 1889 1:42 PM /?ﬂi
To: Jim Pierce {,3(’)

Ce: Robin Jones l

Subject; FPunch Lists

Jim,

Here is the punch lists for both Arapaho Rad and Addison Ra-Keller Sorings.,

ARAPAHO: (L.R.S.)

Addison Rd: erhesstoarpmm—i-dtea Herohrerimote
Modems for communications not Installed,
Apply graphite lubricant to door lock {key Insertion very difflcult],

Edwin Lewis: Moderms for communications not instalied,
Apply graphite lubricant fo door lock {key Insertion very difficult],

Quorym: Moderrs for cormmunications not installed.,
Apply graphite lubricant to door lock [key Insertion very difficult).
Bolt on mast arm 1o pole joint on northeast cormer has not been replaced oo short].
Phase 6 and phase 8 pedestrian call stations inoperative.
Pull box on medican, east side of infersection displaced, reset and level pull box,

Overall: The 40 hours of training as specified in the confract has not been provided.

KELLER SPRINGS & ADDISON: (Dur eciallies)
Mo phone i i hone-drop from phone company,

Kemove old, arary OPTICOM delector and-cable from pole on northeast comer,




{©72) 450-2871
Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Westgrove

September 15, 1999

Pat Rivera
Ed Bell Construction, Inc.

RE: Arapaho Road, Preliminary Punch List

Pat: 7

Here is a preliminary punch 4ist of items to be addressed for completion of the referenced
project:

A. General Comments:

1. Verify all poles and signs are set plumb.

2. Clean concrete splatter, etc. from signal bases, cabinets, light bases and poles, etc.
4. Clean out am' inlets.
v4. Seal all redwood joints in sidewalks.
~5. Rout and seal all joints where sidewalks abut curbs and where there is no expansion

material.
6. Sandblast all sidewalk repairs; clean all splatter, score to match existing.
. Clean all concrete “splatter” from bollards, sidewalk panels, street, and curbs.

8. Remove all miscellaneous epoxy and thermoplastic from street and sidewalks,

9. Patch all defects in curb (front and back) throught:)ut the project.

10. Replace broken pavers in sidewalks.

11. Replace/repair all buttons where reflectors are missing, broken or missing buttons.
w17, Clean out all sand, trash, and misc. dirt from all tree wells.
13, Finish sanding-in pavers throughout.

14. Epoxy pressure seal all cracks in Bomanite street/driveway crossings.



B. Specific areas: f{ M @' M

1. Cracked sidéwalk and missing (7} expansion material around signal base at NE corner of
Arapaho/Addison Rd.
Rout and seal connection to parking lot at 15350 Addison R4,
Place caps on ends of mast arm and signal pole at NE comer Arapaho/Addison Rd.
Grind entrance to storm drain flume at sauth s:de Qf Perry s C Store (15350 Addison Rd.).
Erect new signal pole on SE comer 23 ' d-angd remove existing pole, mast
andbase. Chenrap- A S
Submit plan to repmr “birdbath” aT"STA 42+ in WB right turn lane.
There is no expansion material between &dewalk and curb at 15350 Addison Rd. on the
parking lot side,
Repair brick trip hazard at east drive entrance to 4801 Arapaho, approx. STA 42+
. Repair “mud holes” at STA 48 in WB right lane.
(0. Repair chip in median nose at STA 48.
+T1. Void under sidewalk at NW comer Quoruny/Arapaho. Submit solution.
NPT Rout and seal Quorum Drive pavement (Run joints through curbs).
13. Rout and seal concrete repair @ EB Arapzho at Quorum,
- Provide batch demgn from “flowable grout™ used at outfall channel drainage. The material
placed does not apper to be weather resistant.
»15. Verfy lane width of markings th:oughout esp. WB Arapaho, west of Spectrum Drive.
" Concrete median bands that lack expansion material to be sawed double wide and sealed.
1 ? Sweep entire bridge over Dallas North Tollway and pick up epoxy/thermoplastic chip piles.
lean concrete splatter, and all joints at raised islands.
. Install redwood and repair sidewalk, SB Dallas Parkway south of Arapaho.
?49. Align and extend jiggle bars at EB and WH right Jane entrances to bridge over D.M.T.
20, Replace stop bar at NB Spectrum.
21. Piace hydro-mulch at Bank of America frontage on Spectrurn.
22. Rout and seal sidewalk/curb joint NB and SB Spectrum.
23, Place stop bar at SB Spectrum.
24. Saw and seal sidewalk/curb joint at Carramerica drive.
25. There are no grooves in ADA ramp at Carramerica,
26. Sandblast Bomanite crossing at north end of Spectrum.
7. Rout and seal crack in Carramerica drive approach.
48. Place solid sod between inlet and flumes at north side of Carramerica.
/59. Re-grout top of wall, full width, at Cerramerica parking garage, and check spacing between
wali and bricks WB from east end to Quorum corner,
1387 Add sidewalk width at SE corner Quorum/Arapaho SB to corner.
Rout and seal sidewalk/curb joints NB and SB Quorum.
2. Place blue button at hydrant EB at Quorum,

f et )
33. Bolt tree well grates together. 5‘-&?’ befrser o @»—' b/z};’

A 34 Complete sidewalk scoring at SWBT Bldg.
\/ﬂ'h" v735. Clean concrete spoil off Unigreen pavers at SWBT.

«36. 777 ADA ramps at Summerfield Suites on Edwin Lewis.
A1 Rout and sesl sidewalk/curb joints on Edwin Lewis. - Q 1)
», 38, Tnlet/MH at Quorum Centre — Bring cover/ring to sidewalk grade, — W
{38 Repair concrete to asphalt joint at Addison Rd.
4. Observed drainage flow bypassing various inlets, i.e. at STAS5+89.81.
. Fill core hole 8B Quorum south of Arapaho, right lane.

. Install pavers on Quorum and on the corners at Arapaho.
\#. 797 East drive approach at Millennium,

j}u}ew\t‘- i Strvee e @ ‘S)MM“
St dle N~ ggpecinee. 2
“TVE (v, s ~ [ Butlond 1.

¢ BN

e N



http:STA55+89.81

It should be noted that this is a preliminary list. The Parks Department will be inspecting
all vegetation and tree wells, There are some issues being worked out with the signals
directly with the electric contractor. Our signal technician kept a separate list (See
attached).

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact
us.

Respectfully submitted, ,

(277

David E. Wilde, Public Works Inspector

*
3

Attachment: Arapaho Road Project, Signal Punch List

.

cc:  John Baumgartner, P.E., Director of Public Works
Robin Jones, Street Department Superintendent
James Pierce, P.E., Assistant City Engineer
Ken Roberts, P.E., Huitt-Zollars
Slade Strickland, Director of Parks and Recreation



ARAPAHOQ ROAD PROJECT
SIGNAL FUNCH LIST

Addison Rd & Arapaho:

O bbb

Replace cap on end of mast arm (north bound mast arm)

Northeast comner: place two 47 steel, concrete filled bollards in front of curb to protect t-base
Install missing mut covers on pole base.

Install cap on top of pole on northeast corner.

Finish phone hook ups, install and connect modems. ’

All field wiring for signals and pedesirian detectors in t-bases are to be connected to terminal
barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS
IS NOT ACCEFTABLE.

7. Clean intedor of all t-bages of rocks, mud and other debris as needed.
Arapaho Rd & Edwin Lewis:

1. Northwest corner: Lower bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to
clean threads and replace bolt.

2. Southeast corner: Lower{bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to clean
threads and replace bolt”

3. Northeast cormer; Lower bolt on t-base access panel is missing, replace boit.

4. Install twisted pair phone-cable from telephone terminal box beside foundation to cabinet. Finish
phone hookup, instafl and connect modems.

5 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are {0 be connected to terminal
barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS 18
NOT ACCEPTABLE. :

6. Ciean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris a5 needed.

Arapaho Rd & Quornm Dr;

1. Southeast comer: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt.

2. Northeast comer: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt.

3. Northeast corner; Replace bolt on mast arm to pole joint. {Too short).

4. Finish phone hookup, install and connect modems.

5. All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connected to terminal
barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IN
NOT ACCEPTABLE,

6. Clean interior of alf t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed.
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Irrigation Inspection

Arapaho Streetscape Project
9-28-99

In general: Heads need to be raised to curb level. Clogs and partial clogs need fo be
cleared. Valve box lids need to be inverted. ANl valve, meter, DCA and flow sensor
boxes need to have pea gravel instalied per specifications.

Phone service has pot been established. Once complete, operation with the Town’s
central computer control system must be verified along with proper operation of
flow meters.

Master valve operation needs to be verified.

The two master valves need fo be properly wired at the controller and the panel
needs to be properly programmed for such and operation verified.

Zone:

1y 0K

2y OK

3) Leak on FC to the east

4y OK

5) OK

6) Clear clogs
Nozzle leak
Realign few heads

7y Raise couple rotors

8) Raise most heads

9) Raise wire splice box on west nose of first median west of Quorum
Clear several partial clogs
Raise many heads

10) Raise bubblers so able to see working
Not able to check; unable to see as bubblers are below mulch

11) Same as #10 above

12) Clear partial clogs

13) Reset to grade meter, DCA etc., boxes sputhwest corner of Quorum and Arapaho
Raise heads

14) Raise heads



Change 10° nozzles to 4x30 S8

15} Cut pipe off below grade on Quorum median north of Arapaho

16) Change nozzles on few heads north end of median to 15
Change ES on south end of Quorum median north of Arapaho to (2) 10°Q and
locate at the concrete nose

17) Nozzle leak on second, fourth and last tree wells north of Arapaho on east side of
Quorum

18) Plumb one head north of Arapaho’

19) Stations 19 and 20 coming on together {turf and beds)
Clear several clogs
Raise many heads

20) Same as #19 above

21) OK

22) OK

23) Leak east bed area on second median west of Dallas Parkway
Raise heads to curb level

24) Pressure low; check flow control on valve
Move ES to end of nose on median east of Spectrum

25) Change 10" nozzles to 12 on few heads east end of median at Dallas Parkway
Change 12’ nozzle to 4x30 88 on third turf area west of Dallas Parkway
Realign couple of heads
Clear several clogs

26) Unable to check tree bubblers; unable to see as bubblers are below mulch
Raise bubblers above mulch so able to see and check

27) Same as #26 above

Present during the inspection:

Jim Clark- Town of Addison Irrigation Technician
Ron Lee- Town of Addison Parks Operations Mgr.
Dwayne Shipman- Irritech Foreman

Once all work is complete, contact me at (972) 450-2851 to make an appointment to
reinspect the preject.

Ron Lee

>/ %
Town of Addison Parks Operations Manager

9.30 /
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Landscape Inspection
Arapaho Streetscape

September 22, 1999

Plantings:

1) Bark cracking and exfoliating on many of the Foster Holly

2) Kill all weeds in bed and turf areas and remove once dead

3) Remove tags from all trees

4) Backfili hole east of west entry drive off Arapaho into Quorum Center

5) All grassing is rejected. All grass must be verified to be Tex Turf-1 0 and will
only be accepted when it 15 full, healthy and weed free.

6) Bark on some Red Qaks is cracking and oozing sap

7) Replace dead Red Oak east of the east entry drive into the Quorum Center

8) Remove sucker growth from all Foster Holly and Red Oak trees

9) Hydromulch not germinating. Soil dry and appears pot to be watering
adequately.

10) Foster Holly on first median east of Edwin Lewis Drive ts mostly defoliated
but still green. Will monitor during warranty period.

11)Replace wimpy Red Oak at the southwest corner of Arapaho and Quorum

12) Regrade first median on Quorum north of Arapaho; it is too uneven and
grassing should be at curb level

13) Restore existing grass area north of the Foster Holly plantings on the same
mexdian as in #12 above.

14) Remove tree grates and clean soil and debris out of all trees wells. Add mulch
as needed to comply with specifications.

15) Replace dead Red Oak-fifth tree east of Quorum on south side of Arapaho

16) Backfill and clean up along the Colonnade frontage

17) Remove broken and split tree limbs

18) Grass uneven on first median west of the Tollway. Regrade and relay Tex
Turf-10 grass. Grassing should be at curb level,

19) Once completed, all sod needs to be rolled.

20) Replace dead Foster Holly on first median west of Dallas Parkway
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21) Foster Hollies on second median west of Dallas Parkway and on the first
median east of Quorum are very sparsely foliated. Will continue to monitor
during the warranty period.

22) Replace dead Red Oak on the north side of Arapaho and east of Spectrum

23) First Red Oak at the northeast corner of Arapaho and Quorum is largely
defoliated. Will continue to monitor during the warranty period.

24) Rework grade on the center median on Quorum just south of the railroad
tracks and relay Tex Turf-10 sod.

25) Restore existing grass tmmediately south of the area in #24 above.

26) Replace two dead Foster Holly on the first median west of Quorum.

27) One Foster Holly at the same location as #26 above is sparsely foliated but
still green. Will continue to monitor during the warranty period.

28) One Red Oak between Quorum and the east DART entry and the fourth tree
east of the west DART entry off of Quorum have all ieaves badiy scorched.
Will continue to monitor during the warranty period.

29) A few of the Foster Holily on the median east of Edwin Lewis are sparsely
foliated, especially the sixih one. Will continue to momtor during the
warranty period.

30) Rework grading at the southeast comer of Arapaho and Addison Road

31) Kill all weeds in hydromulch areas and remove once dead.

32) Remove rock, asphalt, concrete, debns, etc |, from the Town of Addison iot at
the northeast comer of Arapaho and Quorum. Must revegetate to prevent
erosion.

Note: No irrigation inspection was dene at this time. It is scheduled for Tuesday,
September 28 at 9:00 a.m.

Hardscape:

1) Finish brick paver installation at several locations. Replace broken ones and
repair as needed.

2) Sweep all sidewalks and pressure wash ali saw joints clean. Note; Be careful
niot to disturb brick paver sand.

3) Bolt together all tree grates.

4} Several tree grates are have high or uneven sections that need to be addressed:
second, fourth and sixth trees east of the Southwestern Bell building entry off
of Arapaho, first tree east of Quorum on the south side of Arapaho, first tree
west of east Arapaho entry into the Colonnade, first tree west of the east entry
off of Arapaho into the DART terminal and the fifth tree east of the west entry
off of Arapaho into the DART terminal

5) Replace broken tree grates on north side of Arapaho on second tree east of
Spectrum, on first ang third trees west of Quorum on the north side of
Arapaho, on the LY tree east of the west entry into the DART terminal, on
the fourth tree east of the east DART terminal entry and on the fourth tree east
of Quorum on the south side of Arapaho,

6} Still need to install 2l missing tree grates. Locations noted: First, second and
third tree wells east of Spectrum and on the first through fourth tree wells east



of the Colonnade parking garage ramp entry off the south side of Arapaho and
several on the north side between Quorum and Dallas Parkway

7) Rescore all shallow sidewalk cuts

8) Remove forms from handicap ramp west of east entry off Arapaho mnto the
Colonnade and repair grass here

9) Set traffic control box on median nose at Dallas Parkway

10) Remove and redo section of congcrete sidewalk at the northwest corner of
Arapaho and Dallas Parkway

Once all punch list items are complete, contact me at ($72) 450-2851 to set up a time for
a reinspection.

Ron Lee

Town 61 Addison-Parks Operations Manager

Cc: Pat Rivera- Ed Bell Construction, Project Foreman
Bill Roy- Hawkins Landscaping, Representative for Landscape Contractor
Slade Strickland- Town of Addison, Director Parks Department
Jim Pearce- Town of Addison, Project Coordinator



—Siguals -

ARAPAHO ROAD PROJECT
PUNCH LIST

Addison Bd & Arapaho:

Re;ziace cap on end of mast zm’n (11011.11 b{z‘zmd mast arm)

Instatt cap on tep af pole on ﬁonheast corner,

Finish phone hook ups, install and connect modems.

All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in 1-bases are to be connected fo terminal
barrier strips, TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS
IS NOT ACCEPTABLE,

Clean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed.

Arapaho Rd & Edwin Lewis:

I

Northwest corner: Lower bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to
clean threads and replace bolt

Southeast corner: Lower bolt on access panel on i-base is stripped. Rum tap into bolt hole to clean
threads and replace bolt.

Northeast corner; Lower bolt on t-base access panel is missing, replace bolt.

Install twisted pair phone cable from telephone terminal box beside fonndation to cabinet. Finish
phone hookup, install and connect modems.

All field wiring for signais and pedestrian detectors in {-bases are to be connected to terminal
barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IS
NOT ACCEPTABLE,

Clean inierior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed,

Arapahe Rd & Quorum Dr;

o B

Southeast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace boit.

Northeast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt,

Mortheast corner: Replace bolt on mast arm to pole joint. (Too short).

Finish phone hookup, install and connect modems,

All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in {-bases are to be connected to terminal
barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IN
NOT ACCEPTABLE.

Clean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed,



